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Proposal Assessment  
Criteria 
 
 
Project 
 
Project Assessment – Springfields S106 Funding 
 
Purpose 
 
To assist the selection, scoring and prioritisation of proposed projects for 
receipt of Springfields S106 funding. 
 
Background 
 
The Springfields Outlet Shopping Centre was completed in 2006.  The Centre 
is located approximately 2 miles from Spalding Town Centre. 
 
As part of the planning conditions, the Springfields developers were required 
to contribute funds under Section 106 (S106) of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990, as amended.  This allows for contributions to be sought 
from developers towards the costs of providing community and social 
infrastructure, the need for which has arisen as a result of the development 
taking place. 
 
A proportion of the S106 funding received from the Springfields development 
remains unspent, and a number of proposals are likely to be received from the 
community for allocation of this funding.   
 
This document details 5 eligibility criteria (labelled E1 to E5) and 9 
assessment criteria (labelled A1 to A9) that the Assessment Panel will use to 
assess and score each funding proposal.  The final scoring and ranking of 
proposed projects will be used to inform decision making by elected members 
about which proposals will receive funding and how much funding will be 
allocated.   
 
Eligibility Criteria 
 
The eligibility criteria represent the essential requirements that a proposal 
must meet to be considered for further assessment.  Each proposal must 
answer satisfactorily to each of the eligibility questions to proceed for 
assessment.   
 
Assessment Criteria 
 
The assessment criteria are weighted from level 1 (low importance) to level 5 
(most importance) in terms of their relevant importance to the overall funding 



Business Development, Breckland Council 
For and on behalf of South Holland District Council Page 2 of 6 

objectives.  An indicative weighting drawn from objectives in the project 
mandate and discussions with the Economic Development team has already 
been applied (indicated as ‘Wx’).   
 
Both the criteria and the weighting must be agreed by the Assessment Panel.  
Broad details of the eligibility and assessment criteria will be published with 
the Expression of Interest (EOI) form so that bidders are aware of the 
minimum essential requirements and how their proposals will be assessed. 
 
Assessment and Scoring 
 
Proposed projects will be assessed against questions in each criterion on a 
relevant scale of 1 (definite no) to 5 (definite yes).  The criteria weighting will 
be applied in order to calculate a total score for each proposal that will 
indicate which of the following four categories it falls into (to be used as 
guidance for recommendations and decision making only): 
 

• Ineligible projects – these projects do not meet the eligibility criteria and 
as such are ineligible for assessment or consideration of funding. 

• Low priority projects – these projects do not sufficiently fulfil the core 
funding objectives and are not recommended for consideration of any 
funding allocation  

• Medium priority projects – these projects fulfil some of the core funding 
objectives are recommended for consideration to receive funding 
allocation 

• High priority projects – these projects fulfil all or most of the core 
funding objectives and are recommended as the highest priority to be 
considered for funding allocation 

 
This detail is recorded in a separate spreadsheet tool named ‘project 
assessment matrix’.   The total scores can be used to eliminate, select and 
prioritise individual proposals to be considered for allocation of Springfields 
S106 funding to fulfil the legal obligations within the S106 agreement. 
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Eligibility Criteria 

 
Proposals must receive satisfactory answers to all of the following questions 
to proceed to assessment and scoring by the Assessment Panel. 
 

Criteria E1:  Location 
 
The S106 schedule clearly specifies that funded activity should focus on 
Spalding town centre and/or Springfields Outlet Shopping Centre. 
 
Q: Is the proposed project location focused on Spalding town centre 

and/or Springfields Outlet Shopping Centre? 
 

Criteria E2:  S106 Funding Objectives 
 
Sections 2.1 to 2.3 of the S106 schedule clearly specify the purposes for 
which funding can be used as follows.  Funding allocation for section 2.1 has 
been fully committed and no further funding can be allocated to these 
projects.  Projects therefore must meet the Specified Purposes described in 
section 2.2 and/or 2.3. 
 
2.1 transport initiatives between the Spalding town centre and the 

Springfields Outlet Shopping Centre 
 
2.2 joint marketing of the Spalding town centre and the Springfields Outlet 

Shopping Centre 
 
2.3 Spalding town centre initiatives and improvements 
 
Q: Does the proposal meet Specified Purposes in section 2.2 and/or 2.3 of 

the S106 schedule? 
 

Criteria E3:  Release of Funding 
 
South Holland District Council must ensure strong governance and financial 
control of all public money.  For this reason proposals will not be permitted to 
draw down advance funding.  All successful projects will be required to 
comply with an agreed process to draw down funding retrospectively and at 
agreed stages throughout the project’s delivery. 
 
Q: Does the proposed project require advance draw down of funding?  
 

Criteria E4:  Statutory Function Conflict 
 
Proposed projects must neither conflict with nor impact on the statutory 
functions of South Holland District Council. 
 
Q: Does the proposed project conflict with or impact on a statutory 

function? 
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Criteria E5:  Procurement Requirements 
 
Part 4, section 7 of the South Holland District Council Constitution specifies 
the contract and procurement procedure rules for competition with which all 
expenditure must comply as follows: 
 

• £0 to £5,000 – minimum of three written quotations  

• £5,001 to £10,000 – minimum of three written quotations 

• £10,001 to £25,000 – minimum of three written quotations 

• £25,001 to £75,000 - three written quotations based on a Request For 
Quotation document (RFQ) with simplified Terms & Conditions (T&Cs) 

• £75,001 to relevant EU Threshold (at www.ojec.com) – Formal Tender 
Process 

• Above EU Threshold – Formal Tender Process and if above £500,000 the 
Key Decision Process 

 
Q: Does the proposed project conflict with the Council’s contract and 

procurement procedure rules for competition? 
 
 
 
 

Assessment Criteria 

 

Criteria A1:  Evidence of Need (W5) 
 
Higher priority will be given to proposals that can demonstrate local need and 
support for their project.  This might be demonstrated through surveys and 
questionnaires, or involvement of local groups in developing proposals. 
 
Q: Has the proposal demonstrated a sufficient level of local need and 

support for the project? 
 

Criteria A2:  Customer Impact (W5) 
 
Higher priority will be given to projects that can demonstrate a positive impact 
for target customer groups. In addition, project benefits must not unfairly 
exclude individuals or sectors of the community.  Target customers: 
 

• general public – in particular current and future visitors to Spalding 
town centre and Springfields Outlet Shopping Centre  

• local businesses  

• South Holland council tax payers 
 
Q: Has the proposal demonstrated a positive impact for target customer 

groups? 
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Criteria A3:  Value for Money (W5) 
 
Higher priority will be given to projects that can demonstrate excellent value 
for money – that the expected benefits from the project will outweigh the 
expected costs.  This might be demonstrated in the provision of a full 
breakdown of project costs as well as the financial and non-financial benefits 
that the project is expected to deliver, which will form the business case for 
the project.  Expected benefits should relate to one or more of the following: 
 

• objectives of the Springfields S106 specified purposes: 
o joint marketing of Spalding town centre and Springfields Outlet 

Shopping Centre 
o Spalding town centre initiatives and improvements 
 

• Council objectives and priorities (see www.sholland.gov.uk under ‘Council’ 
then ‘Key Plans and Policies’) including Corporate Plan Priorities: 

o to be a Forward Looking Council 
o to Enable Our Communities 
o to Have Pride In South Holland 
o to Support Our Local Economy 
o to Develop Stronger Communities 

 
Q: Has the proposal demonstrated sufficient value for money? 

 
Criteria A4:  Project Plan (W3) 
 
Higher priority will be given to projects that can demonstrate a well-prepared 
and robust project plan.  This should include key tasks, milestones and dates 
as well as communication, risks and project management. 
 
Q: Has the proposal demonstrated a well-prepared and robust project plan? 

 
Criteria A5:  Timescales (W3) 
 
Higher priority will be given to projects that can be completed within 12 
months of a funding agreement being signed.  This is to ensure that benefits 
start to be realised for target customers within reasonable timeframes. 
 
Q: Can the project be completed within 12 months of funding being 

allocated? 
 

Criteria A6:  Sustainability (W5) 
 
Higher priority will be given to projects that can demonstrate a realistic 
assessment of ongoing financial viability.  The project life span should last 
longer than the funding, and secure sources must be identified for any future 
capital or revenue requirements. 
 
Q: Has the proposal demonstrated ongoing financial viability? 
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Criteria A7:  Further Consents (W2) 
 
Higher priority will be given to projects that will not require significant further 
consents (e.g. planning or building regulation permissions).  This is to 
increase the likelihood of project deliverability and limit the impact of factors 
outside of the project’s control. 
 
Q: Will the project require significant further consents? 
 

Criteria A8:  Environmental Benefits (W3) 
 
Higher priority will be given to projects that can deliver environmental benefits.  
This might include aims such as reduced carbon emissions, improved air 
quality, energy saving mechanisms, use of recycled materials or local 
suppliers. 
 
Q: Has the proposal demonstrated delivery of environmental benefits? 
 

Criteria A9:  Project Funding Requirement (W5) 
 
Higher priority will be given to proposals that request a lower percentage of 
S106 funding in relation to total project costs.  For example, a project that is 
seeking £25,000 of S106 funding for a project that will cost a total of £100,000 
has a funding requirement percentage of 25%. 
 
This might be demonstrated through commitments from other sources of 
funding to contribute to project costs, such as match funding from the 
organisation’s own reserves or other grants. 
 
Q: Is the proposal requesting a low funding requirement percentage? 
 
 
 
 
 


